From: Hannah Loynds

Sent: 11 April 2019 14:26

To: Figueiredo, Susana <Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>;
Licensing < greeneking.co.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT - Variation - The Torch, 1-5 Bridge Road, Wembley, HA9 9AB - 15359

Good afternoon Susana

Thank you for your recent correspondence with regards to our application for a full variation to our premises
licence.

Unfortunately | was out the office yesterday attending meetings and due to timings | was contentious to forward
a response to you forthwith, therefore please accept my somewhat informal response.

In brief | can confirm the following:

Large football events are: Pay-off finals, FA cup semi-finals, Fa cup final, checketrade final, league cup final,
charity shield, premiership games

A full CCTV system that will cover all areas of the site

External areas are covered by a risk assessment.

Licensable activities can be displayed at the entrance of the pub if required, this will include the site opening and
closing hours.

Guests are currently not allowed open containers of drinks off site

Guest will not be permitted to bring drink on to the site

Zero tolerance on drugs is already in use at the site

Additional signage can be put up to request guests leave quietly

No children under the age of 16 are allowed at the site without supervision by an adult

With regards to the capacity of the premises | have also attached a copy of the current fire risk assessment for
your perusal.

| would be grateful for your comments.

In the meantime may | take this opportunity to thank you for your continued co-operation in this matter and if |
can be of any further assistance then please do not hesitate to contact me on either of the numbers below.
Kindest regards, Hannah

Hannah Loynds

Licensing Manager



